
Ka Nü Hou 
TO:  Parents & Guardians 
FROM:  Wendy Doyle  
DATE:  Nowemapa 6, 2015 
RE:  Skills covered this week and other news 
   Math:  Students are working in Chapter 5, “Use Multiplication 
Facts,”  Students learned how to find patterns, find unknown factors and 
continued working on the distributive property.  Please continue to practice 
& memorize the multiplication facts to the 9’s. 

Reading: Students read Thanksgiving on Thursday by Mary Pope 
Osborne. 
Writing:  After reading the story, “The Golden Line” in Storyworks 
magazine, students wrote about a personal hero in their own life. 
Social Studies:  Students are working on an inquiry project about Native 
Americans. 

NEWS & REMINDERS: 
No School on Wednesday, Nov. 11 (Veteran’s Day Holiday)  
No School on Monday, Nov. 16 (Teacher In-Service) 
Chapel Wed, Nov. 18 – Please wear white polo shirt and long 
pants(boys)/skirt(girls). 
No School –Nov. 24 & 25 (Parent Teacher Conferences) 
No School – Nov. 26 & 27 (Thanksgiving Holiday)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 

 

 
  


